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Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 10:39 AM
To: Wagoner, Kyle
Cc: Kevin Fabel (kevin.fabel@ci.wausau.wi.us); Chancellor, Sandra D - DNR
Subject: RE: Request to Reallocate Approved DERF Funding (Final Interim Action Reimbursement 

Application) - Former Kraft Cleaners, Wausau (BRRTS #02-37-000294)

Kyle, 
 
Thank you for providing copies of the AECOM invoices and cover letters associated with the activities associated with 
the reallocation of approved funds. The reallocation request of $11,210.50 in approved IA funds is approved. Thank you 
for your efforts in moving this site to final closure. 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Matt Thompson 
Office: 715-492-2304 
MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Wagoner, Kyle <KYLE.WAGONER@aecom.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 3:38 PM 
To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Kevin Fabel (kevin.fabel@ci.wausau.wi.us) <kevin.fabel@ci.wausau.wi.us> 
Subject: RE: Request to Reallocate Approved DERF Funding (Final Interim Action Reimbursement Application) - Former 
Kraft Cleaners, Wausau (BRRTS #02-37-000294) 
 
Matt…I’ve attached copies of AECOM invoices with cover letters detailing an additional amount of $11,210.50 towards the 
requested reallocation amount of $11,219.00, leaving an unused balance of $8.50 for the category on the linking 
spreadsheet.  The additional amounts making up the reallocation request include the following: 
 

Invoice No. Date Total $ to be 
claimed (incl. 
additional $) 

Additional $ 
towards 
reallocation 
request 

Reason 

2000184930 March 8, 2019 $6,579.25 $840.85 Remedial excavation report 
prep 

2000222470 June 7, 2019 $1,193.25 $306.00 Remedial excavation report 
prep 

2000238958 July 18, 2019 $6,403.67 $153.00 Remedial excavation report 
prep 

2000251703 August 16, 2019 $5,599.50 $3,756.15 Case closure request prep 
2000262488 September 12, 

2019 
$459.00 $459.00 Case closure request prep 

2000299083 December 12, 
2019 

$5,881.00 $4,580.50  Case closure request 
prep 

 CO Notifications 
 VI Results Reports 
 VMS O&M Plan for apt. 

building owner at 113 
Callon Street 
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2000313522 January 17, 2020 $1,115.00 $1,115.00  Case closure request 
prep 

 CO Notifications 
Total of Requested Reallocation $11,210.50  

 
Thank you, 
 
Kyle 
 

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 12:10 PM 
To: Wagoner, Kyle <KYLE.WAGONER@aecom.com> 
Cc: Kevin Fabel (kevin.fabel@ci.wausau.wi.us) <kevin.fabel@ci.wausau.wi.us>; Fenske, Dean 
<Dean.Fenske@aecom.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Request to Reallocate Approved DERF Funding (Final Interim Action Reimbursement 
Application) - Former Kraft Cleaners, Wausau (BRRTS #02-37-000294) 
 
Kyle,  
 
Can you please provide a breakdown of the costs to be covered by a reallocation of funds not needed for IA? As I read 
the provided form 4400-214D, excess approved funding from miscellaneous costs and sub-contractors is being shifted 
solely to “Preparation of Reports/Letters/O&M Plans/Notifications of CO's & Resid'l Contam'n/Case Closure Request”.  
 
I understand the DNR asked for additional work after the original closure packet was submitted, it would be helpful to 
understand how the $11,219.00 was used to address these limited requests. 
 
Thanks, 
Matt 
 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Matt Thompson 
Office: 715-492-2304 
MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Wagoner, Kyle <KYLE.WAGONER@aecom.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 10:59 AM 
To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Kevin Fabel (kevin.fabel@ci.wausau.wi.us) <kevin.fabel@ci.wausau.wi.us>; Fenske, Dean 
<Dean.Fenske@aecom.com> 
Subject: Request to Reallocate Approved DERF Funding (Final Interim Action Reimbursement Application) - Former Kraft 
Cleaners, Wausau (BRRTS #02-37-000294) 
 
Good morning Matthew- 
 
AECOM is currently preparing a final application for reimbursement of DERF eligible Interim Action costs associated with 
the Former Kraft Cleaners site in Wausau.  The costs were incurred by the Wausau Community Development Authority 
during the period 12/1/2018 through 11/13/2020.  The WDNR has issued a final closure letter with Continuing Obligations 
for the site to the WCDA, dated December 11, 2020. 
 
On behalf of the WCDA, I’m requesting the WDNR’s approval to reallocate previously approved IA funding for the site to 
cover Consultant and Subcontractor costs as shown on the attached linking spreadsheet.  No new funding is 
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requested.  A Progress Report is also attached detailing various actions associated with the site during the final 
application period. 
 
Please contact me if you have any Q’s or need anything else. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kyle 
 
Kyle Wagoner, P.G., CHMM  
Project Manager 
Environment 
D 715.342.3038 
Internal Cisco Extension 2103038 
kyle.wagoner@aecom.com 
 
AECOM 
200 Indiana Avenue, Stevens Point, WI  54481 
T 715.341.8110  F 715.341.7390  
 
This electronic communication, which includes any files or attachments thereto, contains proprietary or confidential information and may be privileged and otherwise protected 
under copyright or other applicable intellectual property laws. All information contained in this electronic communication is solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to 
which it was addressed. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that distributing, copying, or in any way disclosing any of the information in this e-mail 
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, and destroy the communication and any files or attachments in their 
entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Since data stored on electronic media can deteriorate, be translated or modified, AECOM, its subsidiaries, and/or affiliates 
will not be liable for the completeness, correctness or readability of the electronic data. The electronic data should be verified against the hard copy. 
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